





BASSEL AL ALI

CONTACT

 Riyadh, Saudi Arabia 00966

 +966.535106774

 bassel4ali@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/bassel-al-ali>

SKILLS

- Computer and Internet .
- Self learning
- Self confidence .
- very good team player .
- Experience more than 12 years.
- Valid Saudi driving license.
- Certified by the Saudi Council for Engineering
- Daily photo reporting
- Site management
- Delivery coordination
- On-site supervision
- Risk assessment
- Traffic management
- Labour procurement

LANGUAGES

Arabic: Native language

English: B2

Upper intermediate

Hindi: B1

Intermediate

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Worked as Roads Technician and Civil Supervisor in the following areas: Bus Stops, Road projects, Sewage networks, Flood drainage networks, Drinking water networks, and Buildings constructions. Responsible for the management of workers and equipment , quality control of work and finishing works within the required time and according to international standards.

WORK HISTORY

Civil Supervisor and Roads Technician 09/2018 - 04/2021
Saudi constructioners ltd, SAUDICO - Riyadh, Riyadh Region
worked at the project: Riyadh Bus Stops project (public transportation) in Riyadh city. Responsible for the management of workers and equipment , quality control of work and delivery of Consultant within the required time and according to international standards adopted.

Civil Supervisor and Roads Technician 07/2017 - 09/2018
CERCON general contractor - Riyadh, Riyadh Region , Saudi Arabia
I worked at the project: Rehabilitation of Wadi Al-Sulai and the prevention of flood hazards in Riyadh city (east of Riyadh). Responsible for the management of workers and equipment, quality control of work and delivery of Consultant within the required time and according to international standards adopted.

Roadway Technician 03/2011 - 04/2017
MUFADI MARZOUQ and SONS - Sakakah, Al Jawf Region
Supervising the projects of beautification of cities and the implementation of modern road networks and maintenance of old as well as infrastructure projects such as sewage networks and the discharge of floods and drinking water networks.

Assistant Engineer, Buildings Inspector 02/2008 - 02/2011
AL HAZZA Contracting - Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Supervising the construction projects of residential towers, commercial buildings and private villas, starting from digging foundations to final delivery.

EDUCATION

Higher National Diploma: Computing and Business Applications , 01/2007
Syrian Virtual University - Syria , Damascus
Higher National Diploma In computing and business applications from EDECXEL .

Diploma of Higher Education: Civil Engineering Institute
University of Aleppo - Syrian Arab Republic , Syria
Assistant Civil Engineer .